Quanta Computer Inc

188 Wen Hwa 2nd Rd., Kuei Shan Hsiang, Tao Yuan Hsien 333, Taiwan
Tel: 886 3 3272345, Fax: 886 943 180597

Date: November 15, 2013

We, Quanta Computer Inc, hereby declare that the model of FCC ID: HFS-CS100 has
the following frequency scanning plan:

Active scan on 2412-2462 MHz, 5150-5250 MHz and 5725-5850 MHz;
Passive scan on 5250-5350 MHz and 5470-5725 MHz;

The country code selection feature is disabled for products marketed inthe US.  The
product maintains alist of DFS channel s/frequencies and does not allow Ad-Hoc,
WiFi direct, beacons, hotspot, peer-to-peer, or any other transmission on DFS

frequencies, unless under the control of a master device.

In addition, 5600 MHz -5650 MHz capability is notched in this model when marketed
inUS.

Should you have any questions regarding this matter, please have my best attention.

Sincerely yours,
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Joyce Kuo
joyce.kuo@quantatw.com



